## RECORD OF POINTS AND DECISIONS ARISING FROM THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 27 FEBRUARY 2020

Website is: http://www.southwilts.com/swcw-user/site/wylye-parish-council/

PRESENT		
Name	Appointment	
Mr M Shuldham	Chairman	
Mrs L Cassels	Vice Chairman	
Mr P Annetts	Councillor	
Mr P Williams	Councillor	
Mr A Clarke	Councillor	
Mrs J MacDougall	Clerk	
Public: None		

Item	Points/Decisions	Action
(a)	(b)	(c)
12/20	1. Apologies: from Cllr Gad Wiltshire due to work commitments.	
13/20	2. Declarations of Interest and Dispensations. – Ntr.	
14/20	3. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday 9 January 2019.	
	These were proposed by Cllr PW, seconded by Cllr PA and all agreed.	
15/20	<b>4. Finance.</b> The Chmn and Cllrs will be processing another Bank form for the change of signatories to the account.	Chmn/Cllrs
	<ul> <li>(i) Balance in the Treasurer's Account as per bank statement at 25 February 2019: £7,643.51.</li> <li>(ii) Cheque to be paid: N Moss: winter hedge cutting at the play area on 31/1/2020: £160 Cheque received from "The Messenger": a donation of £150. A letter of thanks has been sent to the Treasurer.</li> <li>(iii) End of Year Accounts. The Clerk has circulated a copy of the projected end of year accounts and is aware that the VAT reclaim of £654.18 has not yet been received from HMRC.</li> </ul>	Clerk
16/20	<ul> <li>5. Election of Wiltshire Councillor for Wylye and Till valley – By Election 10 March 2020.</li> <li>This vacancy has occurred due to the resignation of Wilts Cllr Darren Henry who became Conservative MP for Broxtowe. Wyvern Hall is the designated polling station. Notices have been placed on noticeboards and in The Messenger.</li> </ul>	
17/20	6. Planning. 19/12176/Full Teacup Cottage, 27 Townsend, Wylye: First floor rear extension 2 semi-detached house on top of existing single storey rear extension. No comment.	
	19/11700/Ful Erection of solar panels & associated works. Clay Pit Hill, Codford Farm, Codford, BA1 ROPJ. No comment.	Clerk
18/20	<ul> <li>7. Road Safety.</li> <li>On carriageway footway High St/Fore St - The pavement beside Waylands has now been installed but Wilts Council Highways have been unable to complete the work due to inclement weather.</li> <li>CATG Issue 6817</li> <li>The Chmn attended the CATG meeting which was held on 14 Feb when Kate Davey, Senior Traffic Engineer, Wilts Council gave her report stating that the results of the metro count are not yet known.</li> <li>Village sign at Dinton entrance to Wylye</li> <li>Cllr Annetts confirmed that a village sign used to be positioned on the bank near East Farm but it was removed when the new development was built. Cllr PA and the Chmn</li> </ul>	

	will request a replacement using MyWiltsApp which could be attached on to an existing	Chmn/CllrPA
	post. <u>Fisherton road resurface</u> . It is confirmed that Wilts Council Highways will resurface the road through the village. It is in very poor condition and has only received minor repairs to date.	
19/20	8. Matters for Consideration. Request for a dog refuse bin at the end of Green Lane and Waste Collection. A resident has raised concerns about the amount of dog fouling on Green Lane. Wilts Council will no longer supply and empty new bins free of charge, Cllrs unanimously agreed that the Parish Council should erect a sign to deter dog fouling in the area as it is a punishable offence. Not only is it a health issue but it is antisocial behaviour. The Chmn will obtain a quote for a permanent sign to be attached to a post. Request for resurfacing road at Townsend The Chmn has filed a request for repair on MyWiltsApp. There are a number of elderly people who live there and the present uneven surface could pose a hazard. Request for resurfacing road at Deptford	Chmn
The Vice C farm vehic Request fo The Chmn Survey of This was b survey on response t	The Vice Chmn reported that the road running up to the farm track has been damaged by farm vehicles and is in need of repair. The Chmn will report it on MyWiltsApp. Request for repairs to the road outside the Village Shop The Chmn will report it on MyWiltsApp	Chmn
	Survey of open green spaces in the parish by Wilts Council This was briefly discussed at the meeting. The Chmn and Cllr AC will complete the survey on behalf of members. A further copy is to be emailed to householders for their response to Wilts Council via the NHW email addressee list. The PC GDPR adviser, Cllr AC suggested that a reminder should be sent to Mr Cox to blind copy all the recipients.	Chmn/Cllr AC Clerk
20/20	<ul> <li>9. Village Maintenance. Issues for Parish Steward. Some of the gullies and drains have become filled with debris which the Chmn will report to the PS. Litter Clean-Up Day, Wylye, 21 March 2020, 10.30 Bell Car Park Mr Tom Cox has advertised this in The Messenger.</li> </ul>	Chmn
21/20	<b>10.</b> Sewage System – Wessex Water Wessex Water is regularly pumping out the foul drain pipes from the village at the lower end of Church St several times each day. In addition they have accepted that the pipes are damaged and need high priority repairs. They will undertake a full investigation as soon as the water levels drop. Cllr Piers Williams is liaising with the Authorities and noting their visits on behalf of the Parish Council and nearby residents.	Clir PW
22/20	11. Items for the Messenger/Website. Date of next meeting, Wessex Water high priority work, anti-dog fouling sign, request for resurfacing at Townsend, Deptford and in the High St, Highways "on-carriageway" work stalled due to bad weather.	Clerk
23/20	11. Date of the Annual Parish Meeting and the AGM of PC: Tuesday 5 May 2020 at 7pm in the Wyvern Hall at 7pm.	